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February 15, 1940

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

In looking through our files, we discover that
we do not have a copy of the agreement made
between yourself and Mr. George Goldman for

the use of the Arena by the National Collegiate
Athletic Assocliation of the United States.

We would appreciate it very much if you would
send us a copy of this agreement in order to
complete our files and to assist us in draw-
ing up a new contract.

We are looking forward to a visit from you in
the very near future at which time it will Dbe
possible for us to discuss this tournament in
8 more detalled manner.

Yours very truly

W iame, L. ﬁb&%

Booking Clerk

WWE :WWE



